OO HISTORY OF MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

DERIVATION OF THE NAME.—This county derives its name from Marin, a
famous chicf of the Lacatuit Indians, who originally occupied this part of Cal-
ifornia, and who, aided by his people, after having vanquished the Spaniards
in several skirmishes that took place between the years 1815 and 1824, was

fin aptured by his enemies. Making his escape, Marin took shelter on a
lit and in the Bay of San Francisco, and which, bemg afterwards called

1 ommunicated its name to the adjacent maimland. This chief hav-
111! llen into the hands of his focs a second time, ]'&ll’\']y t*h‘r’“‘(l]‘)lt(l b(ying put to
deatli, through the interference of the priests at the mission San Rafael, who
subsequently enjoved the satistaction of seeing him converted to the true faith.
H lied the mission. which had been the scene of his conversion and rescue,

m tl car 1834

ToroagraPHY.—Geographically speaking, Marin county is peninsular. It
ix hounded on the north by Sonoma county, easterly and southerly by the San
Pablo bay, the Bay of San Franecisco and the Golden Gate, and westerly by
the Pacific ocean.  Situated in the heart of the Coast Range, the whole face
of the country is one unbroken wilderness of peaks. Only one, however,
attains the dignity of a mountain, namely Tamalpais, whose picturesque sum-
mit reaches an altitude of twenty-nine hundred feet ahove the ocean at its
base.  To the north, cast and west the clevations gradually decrease in height
till they are lost in the extensive valley land of Sonoma county. The eoast
line is 1uzged and forbidding.,  From Saucelito to Bolinas bay - the hills along
the margin are worn into l)l’ecipices, against which the breakers dash with a
fur; that precludes the possibility of even a row hoat Janding. Bolinas bay
15 available only for crafts of the smallest description, and then the passage
over the har cannot be eftected exeept at flood tide.  This stretch of coast is
ren lerad additionally dangerous by several half-sunken reefs.  Duxbury Reef
in particalar has breught more than one fine ship to grief. Following the-
contour of the shove, the same general characteristics prevail, but in a milder
form.  There are two indentations on the southerly side of Point Reyes, Drake’s
Bay and Limantour bay, both inconsiderable in extent and importance. Point
Reyes itself is a bold, independent-looking promontory, and a conspicuous
lanchnark for mariners.  For this veason its extremity is the site for one of
the v1ost notable light-house stations on the Pacific coast. ITinmediately to
the north of Point Reyes is the bay of Tomales, very long and very narrow.
In fow places execeding a mile in width, it extends into the interior for a dis-
tance of sixteen miles.  The upper portion is navigable for ships of ordi-
nary draught, and is sometimes used as an anchorage during heavy storms.
Towrd the inland end it receives the waters of two considerable streams, the
Olema ereek and the Papor Mill, or Lagunitas creek.  These, bringing down
larg » quantities of detritus, have formed an extensive delta, and, in the course
of tane, will probably shoal the entire bay. Following the shore line to









